L. E. Hudec 16mm Film Index
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Abbreviations LEH = Laszlo E. Hudec / GIH = Gisela Isabel Hudec (Meyer) / ETM = Eileen
Theodora Bredt/Streil (Meyer) IEM = Isabel Eleonor Meyer (Tisdall) / IET = Isabella Eleonor
Tisdall (Duff) / CTM = Carl Theodor Meyer / MGH = Martin George Hudec / TPH = Theodore

Peter Hudec / AEH = Alessa Eleonor de Wet (Hudec)

File: Ladislav.Hudec 5 Uvic.mp4 — 1927 or 1928 (13.29 minutes)

Time Stamp

Description / Location

Prague — Germany

00:00:00 — 00:00:46

Empty film leader

00:00:46 — 00:02:25

Prague military parade marching soldiers, cavalry and artillery

00:02:25 - 00:02:47

Prague Astronomical Clock (1410) on Old Town Hall & Square

00:02:47 — 00:02:52

Old Town Square w. Church of the Mother of God before Tyn (1256)

00:02:52 - 00:03:02

Charles Bridge (Karliiv Most) Constructed: 1357-1402, looking West to Castle

00:03:02 - 00:03:25

Charles Bridge as seen from East Bank looking NW

00:03:25 - 00:03:41

Charles Bridge looking East to Old Town Bridge Tower

00:03:41 —00:03:56

Charles Bridge looking West at Malé Strana Bridge Tower & Castle

00:03:56 — 00:04:05

Charles Bridge looking out from Old Tower Bridge archway

00:04:05 - 00:04:19

On Mala Strana side (aka Lesser/Little Side of the River) looking up at castle

00:04:19 — 00:04:40

Prague Castle & Cathedral seen from Belvedere of Royal Gardens

00:04:40 — 00:04:50

Pedestrians walk under allée alongside Royal Gardens

00:04:50 — 00:05:02

View from Prague Castle tower at the cathedral’s Great South Tower & beyond

00:05:02 — 00:05:15

Gate separating Hrad¢anské/Hradcany Square (far side of gate) from castle’s
Court of Honor — at left and at the far end of the square would be the Toskansky
Palac/Tuscan Palace, at right outside the gate is the Archbishop’s Palace

00:05:15 - 00:05:21

Pan across Court of Honor

00:05:21 — 00:05:31

Gate looking into the Court of Honor with Matthias Gate at left seen from
Hradcany Square

00:05:32 — 00:05:41

On the staircase leading away from Hradcany Square to Thunovska lane

00:05:41 — 00:05:51

Accordion player on steps to Thunovska lane

00:05:51 —00:05:58

Staircase leading up to Hradcany Square from Thunovska lane

00:05:58 — 00:06:09

St. Nicholas Church (Mala Strana) with the Column of the Holy Trinity looking
south at the top of Malostranske namesti.




00:06:09 — 00:06:20

St. Nicholas Church (Mala Strana) with the Column of the Holy Trinity looking
north to Prague Castle and cathedral

00:06:20 — 00:06:26

View along Charles Bridge St. (Mostecka Ulice) from the tower on Charles
Bridge looking back at St. Nicholas Church

00:06:26 — 00:06:30

Unknown street scene location, probably close to the above

00:06:30 — 00:06:38

Folklore costume parade with ladies from the Pilsen region of Czech Republic

00:06:38 — 00:07:36

Dresden, Germany — Exterior of Zwinger with Semperbau/ Close-up details of
Adolph Menzel’s, Atlases on the Wallpavillon/ View of palace from the
side/Rampart or Wall Pavillon (1 of 6 Pavilions)/Top of Palace-Residenz grand
stairs

00:07:36 — 00:07:42

View through arches of equestrian monument of King Johann of Saxony (1801-
73) on Theaterplatz in front of the Semperoper (not visible at left)

00:07:42 —00:07:50

Theaterplatz (Theater Square) with King Johann of Saxony monument seen
from a different perspective with Semperoper at left

00:07:51 — 00:07:56

Unknown street scene with bus driving by

00:07:56 — 00:08:08

August Bridge scene with traffic

00:08:08 — 00:08:20

View from Terrassenufer (Elbe Riverbank Road) looking towards Semperoper
(Opera House) with Cathedral Sanctissimae Trinitatis at left

00:08:20 — 00:08:34

Unknown views of Dresden

00:08:34 — 00:08:45

Kugelhaus (Ball House) ball-shaped house building in Dresden on the
Exhibition Grounds between exhibition palace & Hercules Avenue. Built in
1928 on then Stiibelplatz by Peter Birkenholz (1876-1961) Dismantled 1938.

00:08:45 — 00:08:45

Panning view from a cliffside terrace overlooking hills and perhaps river below

00:09:48 — 00:10:13

Kéln (Cologne) city square w. market stalls, fountain and cathedral in
background

00:10:13 — 00:10:19

Miinchen (Munich) Wittelsbacherbrunnen/Fountain (1893-95) between
Lenbachplatz and Maximiliansplatz

00:10:19 —00:10:29

Nationaltheater (National Theatre,1818) on Max Joseph Platz (Square) with
Max-Joseph Denkmal/Monument

00:10:29 —00:10:42

Miinchen Neues Rathaus /New City Hall (1867-1909) on Marienplatz with
former version of the “Fischbrunnen” (1862-65)

00:10:42 - 00:11:30

Elderly guide on tower of New City Hall, indicating points of interest to
visitors. In background the Frauenkirche /Cathedral of Our Dear Lady (1524)

00:11:53 - 00:11:12

View from New City Hall tower looking down on clock tower of Old City Hall
(Altes Rathaus) & Church of the Holy Ghost/Heilig Geist Kirche (1724-30) to
the Marien Square /-Platz

00:11:12 - 00:11:24

View to Westside of Marien Square at corner of Kaufinger- & Rosen-strasse
(Note: All the traffic in what has been a pedestrian zone for 50 years)

00:11:24 - 00:11:29

View from New City Hall tower at St.Peter’s Church/Alter Peter (1368)




00:11:29 - 00:11:54

View from Field Marshals’ Hall/Feldherrnhalle (built 1841-44, designed by
Friedrich von Gartner (1791-1847) on to the Odeons Square/ -Platz (w. Lion
sculptures by Wilhelm von Riimann (1850-1906)

00:11:54-00:11:59

Ludwig-Ferdinand Bridge/-Briicke at Nymphenburg Palace/Schloss
Nymphenburg (1664-1675)

00:11:59-00:12:11

Front of Nymphenburg Palace/Schloss Nymphenburg with Hubertus Fountain/
Hubertusbrunnen built 1903—-1907 by Adolf v. Hildebrand & Carl Sattler in
honor of Prinz Regent Luitpold (1821-1912)

00:12:11 - 00:12:20

Swan in pond of gardens

00:12:20 — 00:12:30

Tree allée with view of Hubertus Fountain and front of palace

00:12:30 — 00:12:39

Amalienburg Hunting Lodge (1734-39) designed by Johann Baptist
Zimmermann (1680-1758) & Joachim Dietrich (1690-1753)

00:12:39 — 00:12:45

Forest scene

00:12:45 - 00:12:53

Temple of Apollo/Apollotempel design by Leo v. Klenze constructed by Carl
Miihlthaler 1862—65 on shore of Badenburger Lake/See.

00:12:53 - 00:12:59

View from Badenburg (Bathing Pavillion) terrace of lawn bordered by forest
with lion sculpture at left in foreground. Badenburg (1719-1721) was designed
and built by Joseph Effner.

00:12:59 - 00:13:05

“Grand Cascade” was built by Joseph Effner in 1717

00:13:05-00:13:13

View of the Grand Cascade and Middle Canal then close-up of Cascade

00:13:13 - 00:13:25

Park scene with forest and bridge at left close to Pagodenburg (Royal Tee
House)

00:13:25-00:13:29

Swans and Palace from front with Hubertus Fountain




